
MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:   December 13, 2019 

TO:   Mayor White and City Council 

FROM:  Mercy Rushing, City Manager 

SUBJECT:  Meredith Request FY 2020 – City Council Meeting Dec. 16, 2019 

 

Background information: 

The list below are important projects, and capital expenditures to be considered 

for the City’s request to the Meredith Foundation.  I have computed the rankings 

by City Council for each department request and the results is as follows:    

Department   Request    Cost  Ranking  

Public Works   ODB Leaf Truck   $182,718. #1 (Tied) 

Fire Dept.   Set of Tools & Accessories $49,000. #1 (Tied) 

Police Dept.   Glock Side Arms & Tasers  $64,721. #3 

Landmark Request  Update of Survey & Inventory $47,400. #4 

Landmark Iron Horse Phase 3 Request – Depot  $68,000. #5 (Tied) 

Museum Request  Operating Funds   $38,000. #5 (Tied) 

Main Street Request New Banners & Xmas Swag $18,889. #7 

Landmark Iron Horse Phase 4 Req. – Walking Trail $35,000. #8 

 

Recommendation: 

It is my recommendation that City Council consider approving the submission of 

the list as presented based on Council ranking to the Meredith Foundation for FY 

2020 grant request.   


